



# David Bochatay

Attorney at Law, Master of Law, Senior Associate

## Contact

Sion Office

Tel. +41 58 200 34 00

[david.bochatay@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:david.bochatay@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Assistance

Zoé Georges

+41 58 200 34 00

[zoe.georges@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:zoe.georges@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Kellerhals Carrard Sion

Place de l'Aubade 3

P.O. Box 157

1951 Sion

In-depth analyses. Detailed strategies. Clear explanations. A thorough and exacting approach with a focus on efficiency.

David Bochatay offers his services to the firm's clients primarily in the various fields of private law, in particular in contract, real estate and inheritance law. With his experience of the public sector, he also has a good knowledge of public law in general and of the rules governing the legal profession in particular. David Bochatay works as a counsel and represents his clients before various judicial and administrative authorities.

---

# Expertise

Employment and Social Security Law



Construction and real estate



Energy, Infrastructure, and Environment



Insolvency and Restructuring



Dispute Resolution and Litigation



Private Clients



## Career

- Since 2019  
Attorney at law, Kellerhals Carrard, Sion
  - 2017–2019  
Lawyer, Department of Security, Institutions and Sport (State of Valais)
  - 2016–2017  
Attorney at law, Pestalozzi Attorneys at Law, Geneva
  - 2012–2015  
Lecturer (international commercial arbitration), University of Lausanne
  - 2013–2014  
Trainee attorney, Pestalozzi Attorneys at Law, Geneva
  - 2011–2012  
Trainee attorney, Schellenberg Wittmer law firm, Geneva
  - 2009  
Coach, Willem C. Vis International Commercial Arbitration Moot Court
  - 2007–2011  
Graduate assistant, Center for Comparative, European and International Law (Faculty of Law, University of Lausanne)
  - 2007  
Lawyer, Delarive Group
-

## **Memberships**

- Valais Bar Association
  - Swiss Arbitration Association (ASA)
  - Art Law Foundation
- 

## **Education**

- 2015  
Admission to the Bar, Geneva (ranked 3rd best)
  - 2014  
Michel A. Nançoz public speaking competition (1st prize)
  - 2011  
Certificate of Specialization in Law
  - 2006  
MLaw (Lic. iur.), University of Lausanne
- 

## **Languages**

French, English, German, Italian

---